
DHS-01-0221-000116

From: 
(b)(6) l(b )(6) I 
ll!b)( ()) I 

To~ (b)(6) ll(b)(6) I" 
Subject: FW: INVITATION: November 3-4, 2015 Annual NCTC Countering Violent Extremism Practitioner 

Workshop 

Date: 2015/10/23 13:26:00 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Reminding you about this. Do you want me to set something up or do you have 
time this afternoon to give him a call? 

From: f )(6) J 
Sent: -hursda~; October2, 2015 10:42 AM 
To~)(6) : j(b)(6) ~ 
cc _}__(6) Cb)(6) I 
Subject: Re : INVITATION: November 3-4, 2015 Annual NCTC Countering Violent 
Extremism Practitioner Workshop 

Timothy, let's discuss. Adding Erin to male sure we connect. 

From: ..... ICb ...... X ....... 6) ____ ..... 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:00 AM 
ToJb)(6) I 
Subject: FW: INVITATION: November 3-4, 2015 Annual NCTC Countering Violent 
Extremism Practitioner Workshop 

ICbX6) 

Wanted to make you aware of this conference. Let me know if you are interested 
in attending . 

~)(6) 

Fron1CbX6) ![mailto .... ICb ...... X ....... 6) _____ __ 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11 :45 AM 
To: l(b)(6) HCb)(6) P 
Subject: INVITATION: November 3-4, 2015 Annual NCTC Countering Violent 




